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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Bishop, Timothy L
Subject: RE: Case No. RO0000251 - 411 West MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland

Mr. Timothy Bishop, 
 
As we discussed, the extension to September 13, 2013 has been approved for the case RO251.  Please submit a work 
plan to our office if you contemplate  additional subsurface investigation associated with our May 24, 2013 directive 
letter. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Bishop, Timothy L [mailto:TimBishop@chevron.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 3:06 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Harms, James 
Subject: Case No. RO0000251 - 411 West MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland 
 
Mr. Keith Nowell 
 
Re:         Unocal No. 3538 (351642) 
                411 West MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, California 
                ACEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000251 
                GeoTracker Global ID T0600101472 
 
As discussed this afternoon, I am writing to request an extension to the due dates provided in the May 24, 2013 
directive letter (attached) from ACEH regarding the above referenced site.  An extension to September 13, 2013 is 
requested for submittal of the Data Gap Investigation Plan, Focused Site Conceptual Model, and Path to Closure 
Schedule.  The revised schedule will allow sufficient time to incorporate well search information from Alameda County 
Public Works Agency’s well database and also to investigate access issues as they pertain to potential sampling locations 
(Two offsite soil borings were not installed in 2010 due to an inability to gain access and/or secure the required permits).
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Timothy L. Bishop, P.G. 
Project Manager 
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Chevron Environmental Management Company  
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Suite 5353  
San Ramon, CA  94583  
Office: 925.790.6463 
Mobile: 925.588.4662 
TimBishop@chevron.com 

 


